The Ngakuru Rabbit District Order 1955 (Notice No. Ag. 5961)

C. W. M. NORRIE, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

At the Government House at Wellington this 14th day of September 1955

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL PURSUANT to the Rabbit Nuisance Act 1928, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby makes the following order.

ORDER

ORDER

1. (1) This order may be cited as the Ngakuru Rabbit District Order 1955.

(2) This order shall come into force on the day after the date of its notification in the Gazette.

2. The boundaries of the Ngakuru Rabbit District, which was constituted by Order in Council on the 26th day of July 1950,* are hereby altered and redefined; and as from the commencement of this order, the boundaries of the said district shall be those specified in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE

ommencement of this order, the boundaries of the said district shall be those specified in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE

BOUNDARIES OF THE NGAKURU RABBIT DISTRICT
ALL that area of approximately 119,000 acres in the Rotorua and Matamata Counties and Rotorua Borough bounded by a line commencing at a point in Block III, Horohoro Survey District, being the intersection of the right bank of the Utahina Stream with the western boundary of Kaitac, Rotahokahoka No. 3r 2 Block and running casterly generally down the aforesaid right bank, to and along the southern sides of Pukehangi and Horohoro Roads, to and south-easterly along the eastern side of the Rotorua-Taupo State Highway to the northermost corner of part Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 6a 2 No. 1a Block in Block XIV, Tarawera Survey District; thene along the north-western boundary of Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 6a 2 No. 1a Block in Block XIV, Tarawera Survey District; thene along the north-western boundary of Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 6a 2 No. 2a No. 2a Block to the southern corner of Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 6a 2 No. 3a No. 2a Block to the Suthern corner of Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 5a 3a 3b 2b 2a, 3a 3b 2b 2a, Part 3a 3a 3b 1, Part 3a 3b 3a (Paeroa) in Block V, Paeroa Survey District; thene again southerly generally along the north-western boundaries of Rotomahana-Parekarangi Nos. 5a 3a 3b 2b 2a, 3a 3b 3b 2b 2b, Part 3a 3a 3b 1, Part 3a 3a 3b 3a 1, and Part 3a 2b Blocks, and the north-western and south-western boundaries of Rotomahana-Parekarangi No. 3a 2a Block to the northern corner of Paeroa South C No. 2b Block in Block IX, Paeroa Survey District; thenec along a right line to and along the south-eastern boundary of Paeroa South A No. 3 Block to the right bank of the Walkato Riyer; thenee north-westerly generally down the Aforesaid right bank, to and up the right bank of the Walkato Riyer; thenee north-westerly generally down the Aforesaid bank of the Walkato Riyer; thenee north-westerly generally down the aforesaid bank of the Faeroa South A No. 3 Block t intervening public roads.

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council. (Ag. 64/1/195)

* Gazette, 1950, Vol. II, p. 1023.

The Te Puke Rabbit District Order (No. 2) 1955 (Notice No. Ag. 5962)

C. W. M. NORRIE, Governor-General

ORDER IN COUNCIL

At the Government House at Wellington this 14th day of September 1955

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

PURSUANT to the Rabbit Nuisance Act 1928, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby makes the following order.

ORDER

- 1. (1) This order may be cited as the Te Puke Rabbit District Order (No. 2) 1955.
- (2) This order shall come into force on the day after the date of its notification in the Gazette.
- 2. The boundaries of the Te Puke Rabbit District, which was constituted by Order in Council on the 16th day of June 1952,* are hereby altered and redefined; and as from the commencement of this order, the boundaries of the said district shall be those specified in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE

BOUNDARIES OF THE TE PUKE RABBIT DISTRICT

SCHEDULE

BOUNDARIES OF THE TE PUKE RABBIT DISTRICT

ALL that area of approximately 68,300 acres, in the South Auckland Land District, in the Tauranga County, bounded by a line commencing at a point on the eastern shores of the entrance to the Tauranga Harbour, and running south-easterly generally along the shores of the Bay of Plenty to the right bank of the Kaituna River, in Block VI, Te Tumu Survey District; thence westerly generally up that right bank to a point in line with the western boundary of part Tumu Kaituna No. 1 Block, on D.P. 16773; thence along a right line across the Kaituna River, aforesaid, to and along the middle of Blet's Road to the middle of the Paeros-Whakatane State Highway; thence southerly generally along the middle of that highway to a point in line with the northern boundary of the Borough of Te Puke; thence along a right line to and along the northern, eastern, and southern boundaries of that borough, as described in N.Z. Gazette, No. 25, of the 11th day of April 1935, page 1047, to and up the middle of the Ohinanganga Stream to a point in line with the northern boundary of Section 18, Block VI, Maketu Survey District; thence along a right line to and along the northern and northerastern boundaries of Section 18 aforesaid, and along a right line to and along the northern and northeastern boundaries of Section 16, Block VI, aforeseid, thence along that road to a point in line with the southern boundary of Section 16, Block VI, aforeseid, the eastern boundary of Section 16, Block VI, aforeseid, the eastern boundary of Section 16 (Block VI, aforesaid, the eastern boundary of Section 16, Block VI, aforesaid, to the left bank of the Waiari Biver; thence southerly and then westerly generally up that boundary produced across No. 1 Road, to and along the eastern side of that road, to and along a right line being that boundary of Lot 2, Block VI, aforesaid, to the left bank of the Waiari Biver; thence southerly and then westerly generally up that left bank, to and up the middle of the Kirik

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council. (Ag. 64/1/241)

*Gazette, 1952, Vol. II, page 1080.